

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prybyl, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Reporter question on Flint water
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 3:30:18 PM

Guys, got a call from Lindsey Smith at Michigan Radio. She's reading the report by the consultants in Flint, came upon a section that caught her eye. Pardon my shorthand, but in essence the section says the drinking water plant was originally constructed to serve as an emergency backup and supply water for a period of weeks while Detroit was down ... and as such it "lacked redundancies that would be required for a primary water treatment plant."

My understanding was that they retrofitted the plant to our specs in 2013 and it currently meets requirements to be a primary water treatment plant. Not so?

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713
517-230-8006 cell